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Collin Roehner

From: Roth, Danielle <ROTH.DANIELLE@leg.state.fl.us>
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 8:10 AM
To: Records Clerk
Cc: Jack Mariano ; Office of Commissioner Brown; hsherman13@aol.com; Kelly, JR
Subject: FW: Hudson Water & NI/160030-WS

Good Morning: 
 
Please include this series of emails below in docket # 160030-WS. Thank you.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Danielle M. Roth 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
 
From: Jack Mariano [mailto:jmariano@pascocountyfl.net]  
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 10:05 PM 
To: Kelly, JR <KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us> 
Cc: Julie Brown <Commissioner.Brown@psc.state.fl.us>; hsherman13@aol.com 
Subject: Re: Hudson Water & NI 
 
Yes 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Sep 23, 2016, at 10:50 AM, Kelly, JR <KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us<mailto:KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us>> 
wrote: 
 
Commissioner Mariano – To be clear, does this pertain to Ni America, LLC’s application for increase in water 
rates for Lee County and wastewater rates in Pasco County, Docket #160030-WS? Once I identify the 
appropriate docket, I will forward Mr. Sherman’s email to the Commission Clerk for that docket. 
 
JR 
 
J.R. Kelly 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
850-488-9330 
850-487-6419 Fax 
From: Jack Mariano [mailto:jmariano@pascocountyfl.net] 
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 10:33 AM 

FPSC Commission Clerk
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To: hsherman13@aol.com<mailto:hsherman13@aol.com> 
Cc: Kelly, JR <KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us<mailto:KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us>>; Julie Brown 
<Commissioner.Brown@psc.state.fl.us<mailto:Commissioner.Brown@psc.state.fl.us>> 
Subject: Re: Hudson Water & NI 
 
 
 
Please allow these comments into the record 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Sep 22, 2016, at 6:50 PM, 
"hsherman13@aol.com<mailto:hsherman13@aol.com><mailto:hsherman13@aol.com%3cmailto:hsherman13
@aol.com%3e>" 
<hsherman13@aol.com<mailto:hsherman13@aol.com<mailto:hsherman13@aol.com%3cmailto:hsherman13@
aol.com>>> wrote: 
 
I am complaining about the fees these companies charge 
 
I have bought and sold several properties they service in the past 2 years taking Derelict Properties and making 
them attractive and occupied . 
The rip off $499.00 to reinstall the water meter is Criminal and should not be legal 
 
They both also charge $20.00 per month if there is no service and it has to be paid before the will turn on 
service for new property owner ( some of these properties have been empty for years ) 
 
Also they charge a lot more for services than Pasco ( not fair to citizens ) 
 
I will not buy any more properties that they service Because there fees and rates are so absorbent 
 
Thank You 
Harold Sherman 
Concerned Citizen 
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"Bringing Opportunities Home" 
 
The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance 
upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this 
in error, please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this information. Under Florida law, email 
addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public-records 
request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. 
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